
From: Hilliard, David [DHilliard@wrf.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2005 1:14 PM 
To: Rod Thorne 
Subject: FW: SAVI PUBLIC JK Letter2  
  
  
  
-----Original Message----- 
From: Rashmi Doshi [mailto:Rashmi.Doshi@fcc.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 06, 2005 6:11 PM 
To: Julius Knapp; DWard@ATCB.com 
Cc: RPetit@WRF.com; Hilliard, David; Joe Dichoso 
Subject: RE: SAVI PUBLIC JK Letter2 
 

Dennis:  

Just one extra reminder.  Please include the letter as a part of the filing so that we have on our record.  If you have any 
questions, please feel free to contact Joe Dichoso or me.  

Thanks,  

Rashmi Doshi, PhD  
Chief, FCC Laboratories  

 
 

 -----Original Message-----  
From:   Julius Knapp   
Sent:   Tuesday, December 06, 2005 5:47 PM  
To:     'DWard@ATCB.com'   
Cc:     'RPetit@WRF.com'; 'DHilliard@WRF.com'; Rashmi Doshi; Joe Dichoso  
Subject:        SAVI PUBLIC JK Letter2   

 << File: SAVI PUBLIC JK Letter2.doc >>  
Dennis:  Here is the letter we discussed in our teleconference this afternoon.  As I stated over the phone, we have 
determined that the operations described in the letter are permissible.  We expect to send a formal response 
confirming this shortly, but in the meantime there is no reason to hold up action on the application for certification 
provided it is consistent with the description in the letter and meets the relevant technical requirements.  Thanks, Julius 
Knapp, Deputy Chief, Office of Engineering and Technology 

  
NOTICE: This message (including any attachments) from Wiley Rein & Fielding LLP may constitute an attorney-client communication and may contain information 
that is PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL and/or ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT. If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
dissemination of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please do not read, copy or forward this message. Please 
permanently delete all copies and any attachments and notify the sender immediately by reply email or by calling our Administrative Office at 202.719.7201. Thank 
You.  
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